Y 559
&ob-
oW“T

Exptot

OWN
TensACOL?

Parking & Traffic Committee Meeting
January 9, 2020
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1
AGENDA
1) Call to Order

a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of Meeting Agenda for January 9, 2020
c) Approval of Minutes for November 14, 2019

2) On-Going Business
a) JSG Spalling and seam repairs — update
b) Parking Strategy — update
c) Community meetings — update from Board members
d) Interlocal agreement— update
e) Garden Pay Stations — update
f) JSG Elevator Repair — vote
g) Valet Trial — Update
h) Citation rate increases — update
i) Boat Ramp City Request — update

3 New Business
a) Loading Zone relocation — W. Intendencia (Mr. Beck)
b) South Palafox space move — Mr. Levitan
c) Replacement of Complus services

4) Financial Report
a) Dec & Jan Financials — vote

5) Public Comment



S0
Gol- —
——
PEN

ENSACO-

6) Adjournment

7) On hold Items
a.) JSG Rates — on-hold
b.) Escambia County garage contract




MINUTES

Parking & Traffic Committee Meeting
November 14, 2019

Members present Kevin Lehman, Acting Chairman
Mark Bednar, Chairman
Clay Roesch, Justine Gudmundson-McCain, Warren Sonnen
Mike Ziarnek, Ex Officio
Lissa Dees, Executive Director

Call to order: The meeting was called to order by Acting Chair Lehman at 4:30 p.m.

a) Mrs. Dees confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.

b) The proposed meeting agenda was approved unanimously, with the addition of
(b) December meeting under New Business.

¢) Minutes of the October 10, 2019, meeting approved unanimously.

d) Justine Gudmundson-McCain and Warren Sonnen were welcomed as new members of
the committee.

Ongoing Business
a) JSG spalling and seam repairs
1. Seam repairs will be completed next week, and work will begin on the spalling.
b) Parking strategy update
1. Individual committee members were asked to take a section of the public and set up
committee meetings or give staff the names of key players to be invited. Mr. Bednar
will handle the legal realm, Mr. Roesch real estate, Mr. Lehman the merchants.
c) Committee meetings - update from members — discussed above.
1. Public meetings will be held separately from specialized group meetings.
2. Information from all meetings will be compiled in a strategic manner by Greg
Darden’s team.
d) Interlocal agreement
1. Mrs. Dees reported that Kerrith Fiddler has signed off on the memorandum of
understanding which clarifies DIB'’s jurisdictional ability to write citations.
e) Garden Street pay stations
1. The order has been placed for the pay stations. Lollipops and poles will begin to
come down. Staff will send out an announcement to all business owners to let them
know of rates.
f) JSG elevator repair
1. Mrs. Dees reported that the quote to upgrade the elevator internal mechanisms was
$112,000 for both elevators, and $58,000 for upgrading the elevators individually.
The quote for full replacement of both elevators is $184,900, or $96,148 to replace
them individually.
2. Bagby Elevator advised Mrs. Dees that a full replacement is not necessary, since
upgrades would add 25 to 30 years and will bring all the equipment up to current
standards.




3. Mr. Lehman asked if the elevators are necessary, if there are adequate handicap
spots on the ground floor.

4. Mr. Sonnen made a motion that staff investigate whether ADA compliance is
required. Once that information is received a decision can be made on retaining or
eliminating the elevators. Seconded by Mr. Bednar for discussion. Motion carried
4-1 with Mr. Roesch dissenting.

g) End-of-year CRA parking report — approved unanimously.

New Business

a) Joe Zarzaur Law request
1. Mrs. Dees reported that Mr. Zarzaur offered to sponsor the garage and alley
plant program at Jefferson Street Garage at a level of $2,500 annually in
exchange for a reserved parking space on the first floor. The garage has a total
of 284 non-handicap spaces and there are currently 248 passholders.
2. Adiscussion ensued concerning the conversion of a public asset to a semi-
private asset and the precedent it could create.
3. Motion made by Mr. Roesch to decline Mr. Zarzaur's request. Seconded by
Mr. Warren and carried unanimously.
b) December meeting
1. Mrs. Dees advised that she will be out of town on the next scheduled meeting
date and asked for dismissal of the parking meeting in December.
2. Motion so made and carried unanimously.

Financial Report

a) October financials — approved unanimously.

On hold items

a) JSG Rates
b) Escambia County garage contract
c) Citation rate increases — January roll-out

Public Comment

A presentation was given by two gentlemen who asked to institute valet parking on
Palafox Street and suggested that they use space on the top floor of Jefferson Street Garage
to stack cars. They asked for a test run during the upcoming holidays and suggested a rate of
$12 per car. A lengthy discussion ensued. Mr. Bednar suggested that the idea has enough
merit for Mr. Darden’s consideration. Since there is no parking meeting in December there is
no way to get board approval for this holiday season.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 6:52 p.m.



Treasurer’s Report - DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasurer’s Report

Date: January

Following this Memo is the December Income Statement and Balance Sheet.

Total Income DPMD December: $97,876.97
Total Expense DPMD December $57,386.31

Notes:
DPMD - Parking Amnesty for 11 days in month of December



sasuadxa payoalod Japun 35S wawdinb3j 4a1a 1A 92-0S
sasuadxa paidaloud uapun yzs Alunoag cZ-0S
sesuadxa paloafoid Jan0 YZs JUaA7 [edads Jusawadioju] 2-05
sasuadxa pajaspng Jopun y/s IN'3Y Alljioe4 91-0S
Suiwin ad1oAul Jipne - sasuadxa paladpng Japun s S3DIAI3S |BUOISSD)04d ST-0S
sasuadxa pa1aspng Japundes| Yyoueasay/3unuiid/Sunayieln Z1-0S
sasuadxa pa1aspnqg Jano 3zs $294 DD 1913A Sunyied 50-05
sasuadxa pajaafosd sapun ez s MIBINIIND asuadx3
asuadxy
anuanaJ pa1a3png JaA0 YETS saulq Supjied 00-¥T
1281e) UQ wojie|d 193415 UuQ €0-€7
anuaAal pa1adpng Japun Y6S uojiels Aed /191 00-€¢
anuaAaJ pa31a3png JaA0 YpS 51N) 00-TZ
198181 UQ BIDUBpUaLU| 00-0T
19841 UQ do- 0D yseap 00-€T
8NUaA3L Pa123PN( JBA0 )GS 107 euo8elle] 00-2T
1281 UQ xojejed yuon 00-TT
anuanai pajaafoid sano Yp1s MIINIBNOD anuanay
'SSION AN Uondssq 3po3

22q - dinda




Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only

As of December 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
112 - Synovus - Securities
111 Synovus - 3 Mo CD
110 - Synovus - 6 Mo CD
103 - Parking Reserve Trust
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
165 - Prepaid OH Reimburse
164 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
245 - Signage
241 - Equipment
290 - Improvements
300 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
461 - Parking Res Trust
Compensated Absences
Accrued Salaries
455 - Due to City of Pensacola
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current
452 - Due to D.1.B.
460 - Restricted Fund

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

32100 - Investment in Capital Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31,19

51.50
50,000.00
50,000.00

5,000.01
1,717.20
155,294.17
48,175.68

310,238.56

157,080.00

-122,276.15

34,803.85

632.00
5,380.34

6,012.34
351,054.75

8,828.37
504,061.05
377,314.00

-335,774.14

554,429.28
905,484.03

5,000.01
1,255.42
5,793.62
8,678.00

546.13
2,611.66
9,566.27
1,000.00

34,451.11
34,4511
34,451.11

606,871.39
182,358.00
81,803.53

871,032.92
905,484.03



Z jo | abedq

00°009'te L8°ESO'G 000519 L8°20T°LL 9L'99¢'e 00050z 9L 9Ly'¥ $934 3D 1919l Bunyied - 50-05
00'82r'v ¢gLSL 00°£0L°L AT r9'8ve 00°69¢€ PO LLY s#a4 9J abesen uosiaysr - y0-05
00°LBL'9L LO'8SH'L- Sl iv0'y ¥.°685'2 GZ'6hE L- ST6rFE'L 000 Jadaay sbesen - soueinsu| - 6Z-05
sasuadx3g bunessdo gWda - 00-05
00°Fbr'ce 6V LLL'S 00°L9€'8 6t 8LF €L 00°281°L- 00822  00009'L sasuadx3 paleys awdda - 00-0% (€101
0000261 00°0 00°008'% 00°008'% 00°0 00°009°L  00°009°L aieysg Asy jo euobeune] - y0-01
00+Z8'p 6YZLY'L 00°90Z'L 6+'8.9'8 00°20b- 00°Z0F 000 Hodiry/add aieys ney sse "4'd - £0-0F
00°0Z¥'6 00°65e'e- 00°GSE'E 000 00°G8.- 00682 000 OJ/M 31eYS aNU3ABY BIDUBPUBIU] - LO-0F
sesuadx3 paleys awda - 00-0¥
00°088'99 0GZ00'9- P66LLOL PP LLLOL 60°890'G- VE'ELG'G  G2G0% asuadx3 ysell amda - 00-0€ [eI0L
00'0zo €ces- L6'PGL GLLoL L9°LG- 19°LS 000 samun Jojoedwoy yseuy - £0-0¢
00°000'c Sltve- 00°08L S2°60S G¢'GSe 00°0s¢e G2'G0S saa4 Qunosg - $0-0¢
00°09Z'€9 £5v0L'G- L6'+18'SL rroLL'0L L9°LIT'S- L9112 000 901A18g Jaisdwing - ongnday - 10-0¢
asuadx3 ysei] Awda - 00-0€
00'+08 00°L0z- 00'LoT 000 0029~ 0029 000 Xe] S3|es - $E05
00°000'02 00 16'666'% 10°000°S 000 29°999'L  /9'999°L asuadx3 puny aasesay Bunjed - 0g-05
asuadxgy
00°09.'800°L 0F'991'%S G8'681°¢5¢ S2°95£'90¢ coeL8El GE'E90'v8  L6'9/8'/6 jjoid ssolg
00°'092'800°} 0b'991L %S 68681252 6Z'95£'00¢ Z9EL8'el GE'€90'¥8  16'9/8'/6 swodu| [ejo]
000 £¥°006'6- 000 £1°006'6- 000 000 000 P33128]|0) x| S9|es - L0-62
00008 £0°091 /6661 00°09¢ £9'99- £9°99 000 934 Juswase|d Js)sdwng 18a2SUQ - 00-5Z
00°9cE'vLL 00°689°ck 00+8S'et 00°€.2'48 0s'elZ'el 00'825'PL 0S'108'LZ saulg Buppied - 00-vz
00°00Z'0L 6¢'L¥E- 000552 LLeoe's 00°809 00058 00'8G#°L sJalai adedg ajbuis . Zo-€Z
000LL'cze 9Z'Lre’Le- L¥TPG'GS L2 L0T'PE 66 0t 6- LL'vLS'8L 8L'60Z'6 suonesied - L0-€Z
00°029'00t rLGLE'GL 00°SGL'00L PLOLF'SLL S6vE6'E 00°G8E'EE SB'6LELE sbeseg 19ang uosiayar - 0-1Z
002922 00°€SH'L 00'8L6'9 oo'Lig's 00°€09 00'90€Z  00606°C abeieg erouspusyuj - g0-0Z
00°088'8L 6E°L01- ¥6'6LL'61 G5 ZlE'BL 6615~ ¥PE'€LG9  GELZL'D yseul - 00-€t
00°0e6'ce OF'E6t'LL L¥Z86'G 18°Glb'eT €S'6PP'S LL¥66'L 0LEry'L j07 1885 euobeue] - 00-ZL
00'809°'Gz £9'8€9'0 00°2or'9 L9°0¥0°EL 66°GEL- 00vEL'E  LO'86B'L 107 xojejed ypoN - 00-L}
00 #FG 't €SELEL 009EL'LL €S6FrZL 2.1°G6- 00'zlL'e  8z9l9'e uuoye|d 3@243suQ - £0-€¢

awoou|

asuadx3fawoou| Aleulpig

126png jenuuy  39Bpng JanQ § 196png alA 6L92a-100 196png JeAQ0 ¢ 18bpng 61 99Q

610Z Jaqwadag

Ajuo asn Jwby Jo4 - aduewIopa Jo6png sSOT Q Jjoud S Ty
1ousiq uawabeuepy Bunjied umojumoq s



Z jo g sbey

00°0 L1'826°06 ¥9'vZ 16" £6°€08°L8 P2'8LS Y 8E°800°E-  9%'0.5'0¥ 3woduj J1aN
000 So'Lee 000 so'Lee 0864 00°0 08'6.L awlodu| 12y30 BN
000 8L°€¢ 00°ZL asuadxg JayiQ |ejoL
000 slee o0z 152191U] - L£-05
asuadx3g J8yj0
000 £8'v9¢ 000 £8'%92 08°96 000 08'96 awlodu) 13yiQ |ejo|
000 Lyv'LG2 000 L¥'LG2 11°66 000 L1L°56 awoou| 13430 - 00-09
000 v €0'L awoou| }saisju|

awoau| Jaylo

asuadx3/awosuj Jayjo

000 Z1'.69'06 R TANE 8r'2.5'1L8 Y0667 Ch 8€°800°€- 99°06t'0F awoodu| A1eulpip 1N
00°092'800°L z.085'9¢- 6Y'¥LELOZ  L2°€84'WZT Zb'S89'6T- €L°120'28 LE9BELS asuadxg |ejo]
00'2€9'288 SLbrge- BS'ZEOLEZ  €8/BS'GBL  £E'E9E'EZ- €L116'9L BEPLO'ES sasuadx3 Bunesedo awda - 00-0s 12101
S6'E59°EL 000 43U)Q - sesuadxg Buyesado amda - 00-05
00°000°02 F8v0Z'E- L6666 €LG6L L 60726+~ £9°999°L  8G'69L'L sjuswenoidw) adeaspue ;39318 - §2-05
000 96°808 000 adueusjulely abeies uosiayar - Lz-0
00'06t°8S 1972561~ FrZLO'YL 2165 ¥8'048't- ¥8°0/8'Y 000 swdinby Jajap - 9Z-06
00°000°0¢ LLvLT' .- 00°00G'Z £2°682 LLvig'e- 0000§'2 €£z'58C Aunoeg - gz-05
00°090°G1L rLEZL'S 00°69.'¢ v1'888°LL LIGBL'L 00°65¢'L  24°050'€ Byd sjuan3 oadg Juswadiouy - pz-05
00°000°8 16'666°L- 16°666'L 000 £9'999- 19999 000 siieday uoneished - zz-05
009v8'42 98°085'S 051969 9€2rszL pL PG L- 05°02e'C  9e'cLs ow/gsyL$ Uoaried uonelshed - 1.z-05
00°000°G vBLEE L- LB6YZ'L £0'82 L9°9Lp- L9°91¥ 000 NP3 R JUBWIUIRMAUT [9ARI] - 61-0G
0026001 9z9lZ'L 00'€Z5°2 9Z'6£.L°C S5°069- 00°L¥8 S¥0SL sannn - 2L-0S
00°000°91L 85°859 v6°666°C 7G'859'y ¥6°18Z'L- PEEEE'L  0F'LG Buiding g abeubig - £}1-pg
00°G55°88 8L6L9°61- 69'8€L'Z2 LS'616°Z S6°9¥9'0- 65°68'L  v9TEL soueuUIR @ Neday ANjoey - gL-0g
00°00L'ZL 00°GZb't- 00°00L'Z) 006292 PE'EEN - PEEED'Y 000 S3JIAJ9G |BUOISSBJOLd - G|-0S
00'vEY Z8Y 8E'0GZ'g- vb'809°'0ZL  90°8SE'ZLL LLGED L- v820Z'0r £1/91°6E uswissINquilay PeayIaAnQ - vL-05
00°00¢ 05°692'L 00°6L 0G0rE’L 617184 00'52Z 61908 saljddng as10 - ¢1-05
00°96%'zZ9 £1088'6- 00'7Z9'GL L8EYL'S £8°/GL'¢- 00802's  ZL°0S0°Z Yaieasay / Bunuid j Bunsyiel - zi-0g
00002 16761~ 166F 000 L9°9}- 1991 000 suonduasqng @ sang - 11-0g
00081 0.°605 00°G¥ 04055 0LLLL 00°GlL 047981 sabiey) yueg - go-05
00°004'G £6°G86- 6 vL'L L0688 1€°10g- vE'85t 169G ony - 90-05

196png |enuuy  jeBpng iong ¢ jeBpng LA 61930 -100 jebpngrenpg 19bpng gL oeg

610Z Jaquasaq

AjuQ asn Jwb 104 - dduewLIojIad }8bpng sso % j1j0id m_gmhmmﬁww
1213SIQ Juswabeuepy Bupjied umojumoq i



MINUTES OF THE DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Regular Monthly Meeting
Tuesday, December 17, 2019, 7:30 a.m.

Attendance

Acting Chairman Kevin Lehman, Jean Pierre N'Dione, Patti Sonnen, Adam Cobb
Councilwoman Ann Hill, Ex Officio, Lissa Dees, Executive Director

Call to Order

a. Mr. Lehman called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m.

b. The Pensalocal Award was presented to Rand Hicks for his contribution to the
community through Ciclovia, his involvement with neighborhood associations, and other
contributions to downtown and the City of Pensacola.

Recurring Agenda

a. Mrs. Dees confirmed that the meeting was properly noticed.

b. The board unanimously approved the proposed meeting agenda.

c. The board unanimously approved the minutes of the regular meeting of DIB held on
November 26, 2019.

Parking

a. There was no December Parking meeting.

b. Mrs. Dees updated the board as to JSG elevator repair quotes and the status of ADA
compliance. These matters will go back to the parking committee for review and will
then come back before the board.

c. Mrs. Dees also reported that she had met with legal counsel concerning leasing out
public parking spaces to Parking Pensacola Holiday Valet. Mr. Stebbins advised that
DIB provides parking management for the City; public parking spaces are an asset
belonging to the City; and it is up to the City to have a memorandum of understanding
with Parking Pensacola and then direct DIB.

Finance

a. Finance Consent Agenda — There was no December Finance meeting.

b. DIB November Financials were presented by Mrs. Dees and were unanimously
approved by the board.

c. DPMD November Financials were presented by Mrs. Dees and were unanimously
approved by the board.

Ongoing Business

a. Romana Street puppy pit-stop. Mrs. Dees is meeting with Steve Dana tomorrow and
should have the final drawing and dates to report at the January meeting.



b.
C.

DIB along with the County will be presenting a New Year's Eve Fireworks Show.
StreetPlus November report. Mrs. Dees advised that StreetPlus has not been able to
provide the level of commitment provided for in their contract, which is now aging at one
year, and unless satisfactory changes are made, will recommend to the board that a
different company be hired.

New Business

a.

PPD start date — December 29.

1. Kristin Brown, Captain of the Operational Support Division at the Pensacola Police
Department, introduced Sergeant Pat Bradley, Supervisor, and newly appointed
CRA Officers Partrick and Brown.

Additional street cameras

1. Mr. Cobb moved that four additional cameras be placed. Seconded by Mr. N'Dione
and carried unanimously.

Change of DIB meeting time. Mrs. Dees will follow up with Mayor Robinson's office with

the suggestion of changing the meeting to Friday, once a quarter.

Marketing Report

a. October marketing report was presented by Freddie Haydn-Slater.

On Hold - Brief updates were presented by Mrs. Dees.

a. JSG Alley Art - on hold until January.
b. Anti-litter and recycle campaign
c. Parking Interlocal Agreement Modification

Upcoming Events

a. Civicon — Events to be listed on future agendas.

Public Comment

Public comment given by Mr. Rand Hicks.

Adjournment — The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 a.m.



